SIGNIFLCANT DATES
IN THE HISTCRY OF

TEE U. 5. AFMY SIGNAL COEPS

1860: June 21 RIRTH DATE OF AFMY SIGNAL CORPS

The appointment of a Signal @fficer for the Army was authorized
by Congress.

1860: July 2 FIRST SIGNAL OFFICER: ALBERT J. MYER

Assistant Surgeon Albert J. Myer, who had patented a system of
wigwag signaling in 1856, was appointed tke first Army Signal Officer.
His appointment dated from 27 June 1860, with the rank of major.

1661: March, April FIRST SIGNAL UNITS

In the spring of 1861 Msjor Myer began training a nucleus of sig-
nal personnel adept at flag and torch signaling, using the Myer system.
This training was performed at Fort Monyce, Virginia.

At about the same time, Alexander -- a lieutenant in the Confed-
erate Army, and a student of Myer prior to the war -- organized a hand-
ful of soldiers as & provisicnael Signal Corps. This unit -- using
Myer's criginal system of signaling -- saw effective service with the
Confederate Army at the battle of Manassas-Bull Run in July of 1861.

1861: June 12 FIRST COMBAT SIGNAL UNITS

For gervice with the Union Army, the first signal parties were
detailed at Fort Monroe, Virginia.

1861: June 15 FIRST USE OF SIGNALS TC DIRECT GUNFIRE

By means of signal flags, fire of the battery at Fort Woel in
Hampton Roads, Virginia, was directed on the Confederate works at Se-
well's Point. One gignal detail of three men was stetioned at the bat-
tery. Another detail of four men, including Major Myer, cbserved the
effect of the firing from & tughoat and reported their observations by
gignal flasg to the skore battery.



1861: June 26 FIRST PERMANENT CCMMUNICATION LINE IN WAR

Using flags and torches, the first permsnent line of communication
was established between Fort Monroe and Newport News, Virginia.

1861: July 10 FIRST SIGNAL SCHOCL

The first signal schocl was established at Fort Monroe, Virginis,
by Major Albert J. Myer.

1861: July 21 FIRST USE OF MILITARY BALIOON

The first balloon built in the United States for military use was
inflated in Washington, and an sttempt was made to transport it to the
headquarters of McDowell's Union forces in Virginia. The balloon and
its handlers were under the command of Major Albert J. Myer, the Army
Signal Officer. Along the line of march, however, the ballcon was dam-
aged and never reached the field of battle. Myer proceeded without it,
reported to McDowell's headquarters, and served with distinction as a
mounted messenger -- the cnly Signal Officer ef the Union forces during
the battle of Manassas-Bull Run. Subseguently, balloons were used occa-
sionally by both sides during the war, but were provided and operated
by civilians under temporary contracts.

1861: July 21 FIRST CONFEDERATE USE OF SIGNALS

Using flags, a Confederate signal party of four men maintained com-
munications between a forward observation post and the main Confederate
forces at the Battle of Manassas-Bull Run -- a major contribution to
victory by the Confederacy in that engagement.

1861: July 21 FIRST MILITARY PHCTOGRAPHY IN WAR

During the Battle of Manassas-Bull Run, Mathew Brady, a
civilian photographer, used wet-plate negatives and a portable
darkroom to provide the first militery photography of the Civil War.

1861;: August -- CONFEDERATE BUREAU OF SIGNALS

In the fall of 1861, a Department of Signals -- later called the
Signal Bureau -- was organized in Richmond by the Confederate Army. In
addition to flag and torch signaling, this Bureau was alsc concerned
with secret gervice work. It operated many clandestine commumnication
networks between Confederate and Union points throughout the war. In
April of 1862 it was formally called the Confederate Signal Corps.



1861: August -- FIRST SIGNAL TCWERS

On cpposite sides of the upper Potomac, both the Union and Confed-
erate forces began erecting lines of high wooden towers for use as sig-
nal stations. Using flags snd torches atop the towers, these became the
first fixed lines of signal communication.

1861: August -- FIRST MILITAEY TELEGRAPH TRAIN

The War Department procured the first telegraph train for military
use. Known as & "flying" train, it comsisted of horse-drawn wagons
equiprped witk Beardslee magneto-electric telegraph sets, field wire,
flags, rockets, and other equipment -- much of it obtained from commer-
cial telegraph companies. Army telegraph trains, using the Beardslee
megneto-electric telegraph set especially procured by the Signal Corps,
were first employed in the Peninsular Ceampaign in the spring of 1862.

The Beardslee magneto-electric telegraph set was the first electri-
cal signaling device that was designed and developed specifically for
use by the military in the field.

1861: August 30 FIRST FEFMANENT SIGNAL SCHOCL

The Central Signal Camp of Instruction'waa formally cpened at Red
Hill in Georgetown, near Washington, D. C. This was the first permanent
signal school for all detailed officers of the Army of the Potomac.

1862: January 1 FIEST UNLON USE OF MYER CODE IN WAR

Using flsgs, the Union Army and Navy first employed Myer's code of
signals during the combined land and sea attack on Port Royal Ferry,
where Federal troops first touched the mainland of South Carclina. B5ig-
nal Tlags were used both to direct fire from Unicn gunboats and to
maintain communication between Union vessels and Army-Navy shore par-
ties. As a result of its success, Myer's code of signals was adopted
for instruction purposes by the Union Naval Academy at Newport, Rhode
Island.

1862: February -- FIRST CONFEIERATE SIGNAL MARUAL

In the early epring of 1862, a confidential pamphlet of instruc-
tion describing Myer's system of signaling was published by the Confed-
eracy. It was issued two years prior to Myer's publication Manual of
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1862: March-July FIEST ARMY SIGNALING WITE MARINES

During the long Union campaeign to capture and control the Missis-
sippi River from New Orleans to Vicksburg, a Federal Army signal party
served actively with the Marine Brigade and with elements of the Feder-
al Navy. After the fall of New Orleans in April of 1862, the signal
party continued such effective action that it was cited for service un-
der fire during the attack and fall of Memphis in June of 1862 and the
attack and fmll of Vicksburg in July of 1863.

1862: March 9 FIRST ARMY SIGNALING WITH NAVY

During the naval battle between the Monitor and the Merrimac at
Hampton Roads, a Confederate Army signalman aboard the Merrimac -- cor-
rectly known as the Virginia -- relayed messages by flag and torch to a
signal shore party. This was the first use of an Ammy signalman on
board a naval warship. Subsequently signal officers were used on al-
most 8ll blockade runners of the Confederacy throughout the war. They
were also used aboard Union warships during several expeditions and in
tlockading Scuthern ports during the war.

1862: April 19 ESTABLISEMENT OF CONFEDERATE SIGNAL CORPS

An Act organizing the Confederate Signal Corps was approved by the
Confederate Congress. The Signal Corps was attached to the Adjutant
and Inspector General's Department of the Confederacy. Not only con-
cerned with military signaling by means of flag, torch, and telegraph,
the Confederate Signal Corps also engaged in secyet service operaticns,
ineluding scouting and espicnage.

1862: June 1 FIRST ATIR-TO-GROUND COMMUNICATIONS

Using a telegraph instrument aboard a captive balloon during the
battle of Fair Qaks, a Union observer reperted his aerial observations
vie a connecting line to his headquarters on the ground. This was the
first use of telegraphy from & balloon, and the first air-to-ground
communication during the war.

b

1862: June 29 FIEST COMBINED BALLOON AND TEIEGRAFH TRATN

Bhortly after the battle of Mechaniesville on 27 June, a balloon
train of the Topographical Engineer Corps and s field telegraph train
of the Signal Corps were combined by the Union Army to provide a cen-
tralized means of both observation and communication. Although not a
permanent arrangement, the combination was used tc advantage during
geveral battles in the ensuing year.



1863: March 3 OFFICIAL ESTABLISEMENT OF ARMY STGNAL COEPS

Legislation established the Signal Corps as a separately distinct
component of the Federal Army for the duration of the war. Albert J.
Myer was promoted to colonel, and was designated the first Chief Signal
Officer of the new Signal Corps. Although summarily removed some
months later following a dispute with the Secretary of War, about three
years after that Myer again became Chief Signal Officer -- a position
he held until his death on 24 August 1800,

1863: July -- MILITARY SIGNALING AT WEST POLNT

Military signaling and telegraphy were added to the curriculum of
the Military Academy at Weat Point.

1863: July 3 BIGNALING AT BATTLE OF GETTYSBURG

During the battle of Gettysburg, Union signal stations strategi-
cally located on the mountain peaks, Big Round Top and Little Round Top,
played crueial roles in observing Confederate forces and communicating
this information to Federal troops. Although there were other facteors
which led te the defeat of Confederate forces during this major battile
of the Civil War, the occupaney by signal troops of the stations on Big
Found Top and Little Round Jop was of singular and historic importance,
and established beyond doubt the significance of signal communications
toward victory in warfare.

1863: August -- FIRST USE CF SIGNAL CIPHER EQUIFMENT

During the fall of 1863, after continued interception of Federal
messages by Confederate signalmen, a cipher disk invented by Myer was
utilized for all Union messages. The code was subsequently broken
through the efforts of Bryen, a Confederate secret service cperator.
This, in turn, led to the continued development of other ecipher devices
by both Unicn and Confederate forces.

1867: August -- FIRST RETRENCEMENT IN THE SIGNAL CORPS

Following the end of warfare, the BSignal Corps of the Federal Army
was diminished drastically because of mustering out and general apathy
toward the Army in peacetime. During the summer of 1867, the strength
of the Bignal Corps was at ite lewest ebb. Myer, with the rank of col-
cnel, bad a staff of one officer and two clerks.



1867: October -- FIRST FOST-WAR SIGNAL COMPANY

A new type of signhal company was organized by the War Department,
consisting of four operating sections. Perscnnel included five officers
and 134 enlisted men.

1867: Octcber -- SIGNAL CCEPS A SUPFLY AGERCY

Functioning as a supply agency, the Signal Corps furnished two
full sets of signaling equipment ard two coples of the Manual of Sig-
nals to every company and post of the Army. Telescopes and bineceulars
were also furnished on requisition. All signal equipment was accounted
for by the Chief Signsal Officer.

1868:  August -- FIRST FOST-WAR SIGNAL CAMP

A signal instruction camp was established at Fort Greble im the
Tistriet nf Columbia. In January of 1869, the school was transferred
te Lincoln Barracke. In March of 1869, after expanding considerably,
the schonl was transferred to Fort Whipple, Virginia, where it remained
for several decades.

1870: PFebruary 9 SIGHAL CORFS WEATHER BUREAU

Congress assigned responsibility for forecasting storms on lakes
and seacoasts to the War Department, which charged the Army Signal
Corpe with these new duties. Weather stations were erected throughout
the nation, connected by telegraph lines, to provide meteorclogical
data. This work continued until 1891, when all non-military meteorocl-
ogy was transferred to the Department of Agriculture; in 1940 it was
transferred to the Pepartment of Commerce. Thus, the original organi-
zatlorn and operations of the Signal Corps led ultimately to our present-
day Weather Bureau.

1870: May -- FIRST GRADUATING CLASS AT FORT WHIFFLE

In the first graduating class at Fort Whipple, Virginia, were 38
fmerican officers -- ineluding 31 from the Nawy, and the first two for-
eign students, from Demnmark and Sweden.

1870: Ifowvorlber 1 FIRST WEATHER EBULLETIN

The Signal Corps Weather Bureau began distributing a daily weather
bulletin, compiled from simultaneous reports from many points in the
United States and Canads reached by telegraph. The bulletin was pub-
lished in many cities and towns throughout the nation,



1877: August -- FIRET HELIOGRAFH

After experimerntation during the summer of 1877, the first mili-
tary heliograph was develcped at Fort Whipple, Virginia, by the Army
Signal Coxps. Although it had an effective range in clear weather of
about 30 miles, it waa net used extensively for nearly temn years, when
it began to be employed during campaigns in the scuthwest to link iso-
lated forts and outposts. One of these, Fort Huachuca, was connected
into an eleborate network of heliocgraph communiecation stations.

1877: October -- FIRST USE OF TELEFHCONE BY SIGNAL CARES

Less than two years after Bell's invention of the telephone, the
Army Signal Corps experimented with it successfully over an existing
10-mile field telegraph line at Fort whipple, Virginia. In the spring
of 1878, a LO-mile telephone line was constructed of two iron wires.

1878: July -- FIRST MILITARY USE OF PIGEOHZ

Homing pigeons, obtained and trained by the Army Signal Corps,
were first used experimentally in the Dakota Territory with limited
sucecess. Flights were later attempted between Cuba and Florida during
1868, again without toc much success.

1880: August 2k DEATH OF ALBERT J. MYER

Brigadier General Albert J. Myer died at the oge of 52. In the
following year Fort Whipple, Virginia, was renamed Fort Myer in his
honer.

1881 to 188k FIRET ARMY ARCTIC EXPLORATICN

Participating in a joint international effort to cobtain metecro-
logical data in Arctie areas, the Army Signal Corps dispatched one ex-
pedition to Foint Barrow under command of Lt. Phillip H. Ray and ancother
te Grinnell Sound under command of Lt. Adolphus W. Greely. This was the
first offieial peacetime enterprise in which the United States partici-
Fated internationally. eollecting meteerological, magnetic, tidal, and
natural history data, Greely's expedition penetrated the farthest north
of any, at that time.

1861: February b FORT NAMED FCOR FIRST CHIEF SIGNAL OFFLICER

Fort Whipple in Arlington, Virginia, was renamed Fort Myer in honor
of Brigadier General Albert J. Myer, the Ammy's first Signal Officer, who
had died the preceding August. This post continused as the home of the
Signal Corps until 1885, when the signal school was closed. All signal
instruction was then given by the various branches of the Army until the
advent of the Spanish-imerican Wax.

7



188k: October -- ADCPTION OF STANDARD TIME ZONES

Uniform stonderd time meridians were adopted intermationally. The
S8ignal Corps Weather Bureau had long urged such standard time zones to
remcve confusion in eomtinental weather reporting coused by varying lo-
cal time systems.

1889: June -- FIRST MILITARY FIELD TELEPHONE KIT

A combinatior of the Bell telephone and a telegraph instrument,
the first militery field telephone kit, was developed by the Army Signal
Corps.

1891: -- - SIGRAL SCHOOL AT FORT RILEY

A school of instruction for signalmen was established at Fort
Riley, Kansas. It continued in operation until 1899.

1891: July 1 TEANSFER OF METEORCLOGY T0 WEATHER BUREAU

Non-military metecrology was transferred by Congress to the Weather
Bureau which haod been established in the Department of Agriculture in
October 1590.

18992: -x e FIRST BALLOON SECTION

A balloon secticn was established in the Office of the Chief Signal
Officer in Wushington. A balloon obtained from France became the first
operable fArmy Signal Corps balloon.

1894: July -- WAR IEPARTMENT LIBRARY

Responsibility for the War Department Library was assigned to the
Army Signal Corps. At that time the library contained about 30,000
volumes, including many photographs. A year later hundreds of other
photographs were added to the library, including those taken by Brady
during the Civil War. The library continued under the Signal Corps

until 1904,

1697: July -- FIRST ELECTRICAL FIRE CONTROL

After considerable experimentation, the Army Signal Corps developed
the first electrienl fire contrel syetems Ffor the Coast Artillery.



1898 to 1902: FIRST SIGNAL CCEPS SERVICE OVERSEAS

Serving ably in the first overseas campaigns of the Army during the
Spanish-American War and the Philippine Insurrecticn, the Signal Corps
not only received highest commendations but laid impeortent foundations
for a stropger future organization. During this period, the Army Signal
Corps gained valuable combat experience both in Cuba and the Philippines.
The first combat photography by a Signal Corps cameroman was taken during
the battle for Manila in August of 1898. The Signal Corps also performed
valuable intelligence functions. After hostilities ceased, the Army Signal
Corps engoged in rehabilitation work that ineluded the laying of cable
systems linking all major islonds of the Fhilippines.

1695: June -- FIRST SIGNAL CCRPS BALLOON UNIT

The Army Signal Corps organized and equipped a balloon section at
Fort Logan, Colorado. During the Spanish-fmerican War, a Signal Corps
balloon unit served at San Juan in July of 1898. Subsequently, in 1902
a balloon detachment was organized at Fort Myer, Virginia.

1898: July 27 GENESIS OF lst SIGNAL COMPANY

Among the new Signal Corps organization were Companies A and D.
hfter action in Puerto Rico during the Spanish-American War these two
groups were reorganized as the Second Field Battalion, which subseguent-
ly served with the First Division during World War I. At Fort Dix in
February, 1921, it was renomed the lst Signol Company.

1899: fpril -- FIRST BADIO CPERATICONS OF ARMY SIGNAL CORFES

Radiotelegraph commmnication was established between Fire Island
and the Fire Island Lightship, a distance of 12 miles. A year later
radiotelegraph stations for controlling traffic were installed adjacent
to New York Harber and San Francisco Harbor.

1900: May 26 ALASKAN CCMMUNICATIONS

To provide an extensive system of military telegraph lines and
undersea cable for Alaska, the Army Signal Corps organized the Washing-
ton-Aloska Militaxry Cable and Telegroph System. After several years of
construction, most of the principal towns of Alaska were linked with the
United States and Cunada by undersea cable and overland wire. PEeginning
in 1903, radio communication supplemented the wire and cable system. In
1935 the system was renamed the Alaska Communication Bystem.



1902: July -- SIGNAL CORPS RECEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

The significance of research and development was emphasized by the
estoblishment of the Electrieal Division of the Office of the Chief Sig-
nal Officer in Washington, I'. C. BSeveral experimental laboratories were
also established in Weshington, and these continued in operation for
nearly twenty ycars.

1903: - == FIRST LONG DISTANCE RADIC CIRCUIT

The jomy Signal Corps installed a radio circuit spanning 110 miles
between Nome and 5t. Michael, Alsska, to handle both military and com-
merieal traffic.

1905: -- -~ SIGNAL SCHOCL AT FCRT LEAVEIWORTH

The Army Signal School for officers was established at Fort Leav-
enworth, Kansas.

1905: July -- BOARD OF EQUIPMENT AND AWARDS

To insure steady improvement in equipment and economic administra-
tion of the Army Signal Corps, & Board of Equipment and Awards was es-
tablished in Washington. This subsequently became the Signal Corps
Board.

1907: August 1 FIRST ARMY AVIATION DIVISION

The fieronautical Division of the Office of the Chief Signal Officer
was established ond charged with "all matters pertaining to military
ballooning, air machines, and kindred subjects". Congress designated
this the Aviation Section of the Signal Corps in July of 191kL.

1907: December 23 FIRST MILITARY ATRPLANE

The Army Signal Corps issued the first specification and advertise-
ment for o militoary flying machine. It stated that the machine had to
carry a pilot, a passenger, and enough fuel for 125 miles; fly 40 miles
per hour, make o sustained flight of one hour, maneuver in any direc-
tion, and alight without damage; and be capable of being dismounted and
loaded into Army wagons. A contract was signed with Orville Wright on
10 February 1968 to build such a machine. The plans was delivered for
testing at Fort Myer, Virginia, on 20 August 1908.
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1908: May -- FIRST AIR-GROUND RADTO COMMUNICATION

By means of an antenna suspended below the basket of on Army Signal
Corps free balloon over Woshington, rodic signals were received aloft
from the Novy Yord at Washington ond ot Annapolis. This was the first
military use of rodio for air-ground communication.

1900: July -- FIRST RADIOTELEFHONE CCMMUNICATION

The first rodiotelephone communication was conducted by the Army
Signal Corps over a distanece of 18 miles between Sandy Hock, New Jersey,
and Bedloe's Islond, New York. Conversation and phonograph music were
heard intermittently during transmissions.

1908;: August b FIRST MILITARY DIRIGIBLE

L powered gos-filled dirigible was first tested by the Army Signal
Corps ot Fort Myer, Virginia, piloted by the builders, Glenn Curtiss and
Thomnos Boldwin. It wos aceepted by the Aercnaoutical Board of the Signal
Corps, and designated Dirigible Ko. 1. BSubsequently, more than o dozen
alrships of this type were procured by the Signal Corps for training
purposes.

1908: September 3 FIRST FLIGHET OF FIRST MILITARY AIRPLANE

The first test flight of the Wright airplane was made by the Army
Signal Corps at Fort Myer, Virginia. Tests continued until 17 September,
when the plene crashed, killing the pilot, Lt. Thomas E. Selfridge. He
waeg the first person ever killed in a crash of a heavier-than-air engine-
driven eraft. With similar plaones, tests were continued by the Signel
Corps during 27-30 July 1909. The official board of the Signal Corps
approved purchasc of the Wright machine for military purposes on 2
Angust 1909. This was the beginning of the era of powered flight for
military purposcs.

1909: March -- FIRST AVIATTON CENTER

Established by the fomy Signal Corps at Fort Omaoha, Nebraska, the
first aviction center was a balloon plant consisting of a steel hanger,
hydrogen gas generator, ond storage facilities. Training was discontinued
at Fort Omaha in 1913. In 1916, however, it was rcactivated as the
prineipal balloon school of the Aviation Section of the Signal Corps,
and continued in operation until after World Waor I.



1909: August -- FIRST TRAINING OF ABMY PIL@TS

The first formal training of two Army pilots was conducted by the
Signol Corps ot College Pork, Marylond. After three weeks, both stu-
dents mode solo flights. The airfield was closed when one of the two
planes eroshed, ond the other was transferred to Fort Sam Houston, Texas.
At this time the entire air force of the Army consisted of a single aireraft.

1910: September 18 FIRST WIRE-WIRELESS CCMMUNICATION

Over o single twisted-pair wire telephone circuit between the Signal
Corps Laboratory ot the National Burcau of Standards and o small laboratory
on Pennsylvenia Avenue in Washington, two separate telephone conversations
were carried simultaneously.

1912: June -- FIRST NIGHT FLIGHT OF ARMY AIRCRAFT

The first night flight of military aircraft wos mode by an Army
Signal Corps plane from Annapolis to College Park, Maryland.

1913: June -- FIRST PERMANENT ARMY AVIATION SCHOCL

Using focilities of the Curtiss fieroplane Company onn North Island,
Scn Diego, the Signal Corps cstablished the first permanent school for
training Army pilots. It was called the Signal Corps Aviation School,
and continued as a training center until after World War I, when it was
designoted Rockwell Field.

191k: September -- FIRST ABMY AVIATTON UNIT

The first Aerc Sguadron wos orgonized at San Diego. Under command
of Coptain Foulois, the sguadron consisted of 16 officers, 77 enlisted
men, ond 8 aireraft. This unit saw service against Villa in Mexieco, but
was used mainly for troining purposes in San Diego.

1917 to 1919: FIRST SIGNAL CORPS PARTTICTPATION
IN i MAJOR WAR

In World Wor I, mony importont developments in military comaunica-
tions were introduced and battle-tested by the Airmy Signal Corps. In
Franee the Signel Corps operated radic nets for combat troops, antl-
aireraft, and artillery; intercept and goniometric stations, o pigecn
scrviece,; a photographic serviee; meteorological stations; and a resceorch
and inspection laboratory. The prineipal source of Bignal Corps pride
wos the extensive wire system in Fronce, comprising about 50,000 miles
of administrative lines and 40,000 miles of tactical lincs. In the
ficld of Franee were U8 field bottalions and 11 telegraph battalions of
the Army Signal Corps during World War I.
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Trench warfore with large, closely-manned forces wos samething far
differcnt from past cxperience with smell forees in open, fast-moving
situations. BSignol doetrine, tactics, organization, and cquipment were
foreed to undergo rapid and drostic chenges for integration with the
forees of allics. This resulted in o homogencous system, with o multi-
plicity of equipnent and chammels, but fully coordinated with the sys-
tems of allies. In o year and a half of active participation, the Sig-
nal Corps built o tremendous network of communiecations. It ercected
2,000 miles of pole line carrying 28,000 miles of Freneh circuits, and
provided 40,000 miles of combat lines. In this system were 134 tele-
groph offices, 273 telcphone exchanges, and 9,000 telephone instruments.
In July of 1918, Signal Corps traffic was fifty percent more than that
of the British forces.

Although Signal Corps troops comprised only about four percent of
the totaol troop strength, they provided communications far more exten-
sive, reliable, and efficient than those known by any previous Army.
While doing so, the Signnl Corps sustaoined bottle cosunlties second only
to those of the Infantry by percentoge: 301 killed and 1,721 wounded.

1917: May 16 SIGNAL CCEPS TRATNING CAMPS
The establishment of signol troining coamps was outhorized by Congress.

The first and prineipal instaollation wos leocoated near Red Bank, Hew
dursey. Officially opened on 17 June 1917, it wns named the Signal Corps
Comp, Little Silver, New Jersey. On 15 September 1917 it was re-named
Comp Alfred Vail. TIn 1925 it was estoblished as a permonent Army post
md redesignated Fort Monmouth, New Jersey.

Other signal troining coamps wore established during 1917 at Comp
Somuel F. B. Morse in Texans, ot Fort Leavenworth in Kensos, and ot Mon-
terey in California. The Signal Corps Radio Sehool was activated at
College Park, Morylond, during this period in 1917.

1917: July 12 51st SIGNAL BATTATLTON

Aetivated originally as the 5th Telegraph Battalion, the unit was
redesignoted the 51st Signal Battalion in QOetober of 1917 ot Comp Alfred
Vail, Now Jerscy. During World War I it saw service in France with the
3rd ond 5th frmy Corps. During World War II, it sow scrvice in Morocco
and Tunis, and in Italy. The unit also served with distinetion in Korea.

1918: fpril -- ESTABLISHMENT OF RADIO LABORATCRY
To conduet rescarch and development of new communications equipment

for the Signal Corps, the Rodico Laboratory wns established at Camp Al-
fred Vail, New Jorsey.



1918: May -- SEPARATION OF AIR SEEVICE

The activities of the Air Service were separated from the Signal
Corps. GSubsequently thkis service became a separate corps of the Army
and ultimately, the United States Air Force.

1913: October b HERO PIGEON: “CHER AMI"

The homing pigeon "Cher Ami" saved survivers of the "lost Battal-
ion" when they were surrounded by the enmemy and raked by fire from their
own Army. A message carried by the Signal Corps pigeon stopped the bar-
rage, and led to the rescue of the surrounded men by a detachment of the
TTth Infantry Division.

1919;: August 24 FIRST PUBLIC RALCIC BROADCAST

The first Signal Corps radic droadcast for the general public was
a service from Trinity Church in Washingten.

1919: September k4 CONSOLIDATION OF SIGNAL SCHOOLS

Consclidating a number of signal and communication schools through-
out the United States, the Ammy Signal School was established at Camp
Alfred Vail, New Jersey.

1921: Mareh 12 WAE DEFARTMENT RADIC NET

The War Department Radio Net was established as a responsibility
of the Army Signal Corps. A control station in Washington was desig-
nated WVA; it was operated »y the 17th Service Company, later named the
17Tth Signal Service Company of the Bignal Corps.

1923: March 1 WAR DEPARTMENT MESSAGE CENTER

The establishment of the War Department Message Center by the Sig-
nal Corps resulted from a merger of the War Department Radioc Net (oper-
ated by the Signal Corps) and the Telegraph and Wire Message Center of
the Office of the Chief Signal Officer in Washington. In August of
1942, this sectivity was renamed the War Department Signal Center.

192k: June 2 THE SIGNAL BOARD

The Signal Board was established at Camp Alfred Vail, New Jersey,
and assumed most of the functicns of the Board of Equipment and Awards
of the Office of the Chief Signal Officer.
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1925: August 6 FORT MOMMOUTE, A PEREMANENT POST

Cemp Alfred Vail was redesignated Fort Monmouth, New Jersey, and
established as & permanent Army post.

1928: November 30 RATDTO STATION: WAR

The call letters of the radio station WVA in Weshington were
changed to WAR. It remained the key control station of the War Depart-
ment Radio Net, but by this time it had transmitters at Arlington, Bol-
ling Field, Washington Barracks, and Annapolis. There were over 150
stations, domestic and overseas, in the War Department Radio Net by the
end of 1928.

1929: August 12 SIGNAL CCRPS LABORATORIES, FORT MONMOUTH

The several research and development activities at Fort Mommouth
were consolidated as the Signal Corps Laboratories.

1935: March 1 LABORATORY AT FORT MONMOUTH

A permsnent laboratory building was dedicated at Fort Memmouth in
honor of Major General George O. Squier, a former Chief Signal Officer.
The building was called the Fort Monmouth Signal Laboratory.

Ten years later, on 10 July 1945, the laboratory was redesignated
the Squier Signal Laboratory.

In September of 1954, the research and development facilities were
relocated at the large hexagon building of the Signal Corps Engineering
Laboratory, west of Fort Mommcouth, New Jersey.

1937: May 18 FIRST ARMY RADAR

An experimental model of the first Army radar set, designed and
developed by the Signal Corps, was successfully demonstrated at Fort
Monmouth. Known as the SCR-268, it was used to detect and locate alr-
craft and to direet searchlight beams for anti-aireraft batteries. It
was the progenitor of many Army radar sets developed by the Signal Corps
Engineering Laboratories. Chief among these were the SCR-Z70 and SCR-
271 long-range sircraft detection radar sets.

The first oversees installation of radar sets -- BCR-270 and 3CE-
271 -- was at Fort Sherman in the Canal Zone, early in 1940.

The first SCR-268 radar set was installed in Iceland during Septem-

ber of 1941. BSeven of these sets were installed in gun battery posi-
tions in Panama by October of 1941.
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1941 to 1945: SIGNAL CORPS IN WORLD WAR II

Technical contributions of the Army Signal Corps during World War II
inecluded the development and introduction of ecarrier equipment, spiral-four
cable, facsimile equipment, frequency-modulated radios, crystal-controlled
radios, microwave radar sets, and other equipment and facilities. Through
construction of new installations arcund the world,the Army Command and
Administrative Network acquired global proportions. Radio relay equipment was
developed and used in North Africa in 1943 and in Normandy in June of 194kL.

The peak strength of the Signal Corps was reached in June of 19LL with
nearly 355,000 officers and enlisted men. This constituted 4.4 percent of
the total strength of the Army.

Procurement aetivities expanded to multi-billion-dollar proportions.

1941: June 2 FIRST MILITARY RADAR TRAINING

At the Signal Corps School, Fort Monmouth, the Aircraft Warning De-
partment was activated for training in radar.

1941: October 13 PHILADELPHIA SIGNAL LEFOT

Tc expedite procurement of Signal Supplies and Equipment, the Phila-
delphia Signal Depot was activated. i

1941: December T ATTACK ON FEARL HARBCR

Personnel operating a Signal Corps radar set at Opana, Howaii, reported
a large flight of unidentified aireraft approaching the Island. Their
warning was ignored, and almost an hour later the surprise attack by Jepanese
aireraft was successful.

1942: January -- CAMP CROWDER

To accomodate the influx of inductees, Camp Crowder was activoted near
Necsho, Missouri.

rale

1942: Februasry L FIRST SIGNAL INSTALLATION IN AUSTRALIA

A detachment of 19 men disembarked at Melbourne, Australia, and installed
the first American Army rodic installation in Austreliac. This was part of the
Army Command and Administrative Network.

1942: March 30 SIGNAL CORPS PHOTOGRAPHIC CENTER

To produce the vast amount of training films and other motion pictures re-
gquired for the expanding Army, the Signal Corps Fhotographic Center was acti-
vated in Long Island City, New York.
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194k2: April -- FIRST USE OF ARMY ATEBORNE RADAR

The SCR-517 radar set was first put to use in aireraft to search
the Atlantic sen lenes for enemy vessels. This was the first microwove
redar set developed by the Army Signel Corps for use in aircraft.
19k2: May 30 LEXINGTON SIGNAL DEPOT

To provide needed additional signal supply and storage facilities,
the Lexington Signal Depot was dedicated at Lexington, Kentuecky.
1942: July 5 CAMP MURFEY

Camp Murphy in Florids was established primarily for training in
aircraft warning (radar) equipment by the Army Signal Corps.
19k2: July 1k CAMP CHARLES WCOD

Camp Charles Wood was established as part of Fort Monmouth, New
Jersey, primarily for the troining of Signal Corps units. It was redes-
ignated the Charles Wood Area on 1 February 1958.

1942: August 26 SIGNAL, CORPS INSFECTION AGENCY

The Signal Corps Inspection fAgency was established at Doyton, Ohio.

1942: September 1 CAMP KOELER
As a western site for training Army Signal Corps perscnnel, Camp
Kchler was activated near Sacramente, California.
1942: MNovember -- WASHINGTON - -MORCCCO COMMUNICATTONS
Using equipment of the Army Signal Corps, the first radicteletype
eircuit was estoblished between Washingten and Casablanca, Morocco.
1943: January 1 SIGNAL CORPS STANDARDS AGENCY
The Signal Corps Standards Agency was established at Fort Monmouth,

New Jerscy. On 9 April 1945, it was redesignated the Army Electronics
Standards Agency.
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1943: January 23 PL/NT ENGINEERING AGENCY

The Plant Engineering Agency wos established at Philadelphis,
Pennsylvania.

1943: January -- MILITARY RADIO FELAY SYSTEM

Engineers of the Army Signal Corps arrived in Algiers with mobile
MM radio equipment and built the first radic relay system used in combat.
1943: March 17 HERO PIGEON: “YANK"

The homing pigeon "Yank" carried the first news of the American
advance, II Corps, and occupation of Gafsa in Tunisia.

1943: May 9 EERO PIGEON: "CAPT. FULTON"

The homing pigeon "Capt. Fulton" brought the first news of surren-
der of the German 10th and 15th Panzer divisions to II Corps headguar-
ters.

1943; June 1 SACRAMENTO SIGNAL IEFOT

The Sacramento Signal Depot was established in Califormia.

1943: June 30 LA PLATA RECEIVING STATION

The receiving station of the Army Command and Administrative Net-
work was established by the Signal Corps at Lo Plata, Marylond, with
probobly the greatest concentration of rodic antennas ever assembled to
receive signals simultaneously from any part of the world.

1943: June -- HIGH-SFEED COMMUNICATION CIRCUITS

High-speed teletypewrliter comunication circuits were estoblished
between Washington, Cairo, and Teheran.

1943: July, August SICILIAN INVASION

frmy Signal Corps innovations in the Siecilian campaign ineluded
SIAM (Staff Information and Monitoring Service), and ADLS (#Air Dispatch
Letter Service) utilizing small liaison aircraft to carry messages be-
tween Corps and Army message centers. BSignal supplies for the Sicilian
invasion totalled over 19,000 tons, about one-sixth of all supplies used in
the operation.
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1943: August 11 to 2L GUEBEC CONFERENCE COMMUNLICATIONS

The Army Signal Corps provided all communication facilities for the
Quebec Conference attended by President Roosevelt and Prime Minister
Churehill.

1943: October -- BALTTMORE SIGNAL DEFOT

The principaol Arymy Signal Corps depot in the eastern United States
was activated. It wos deactivated on 31 December 1954.

1943: October 13 ALASKA COMAUNICATIONS SYSTEM

The construction of an overland wire line along the Alaska Military
Highwoy wos completed by the fomy Signal Corps.

1943: October 18 AERO PIGEON: "G. I. JOE"

The homing pigecn "G. I. Joe" saved the lives of hundreds of troops
at Colvi Veecchia, Italy, when it flew 20 miles in as many ninutes carry-
ing an order to cancel the scheduled bombing of the city. This action
of the U. 8. frmy Signal Corps pigecn saved a British brigade which had
entered the city shead of schedule.

194h4: February 2k FIBRST COMBAT USE OF SCR-584 RADAR

The newly developed microwave gun-laying SCR-584 rodar set was
rushed into position near Anzio, Italy, and broke a sustained Germon air
ottack. In its first use, 5 of 12 German Jjunkers were dropped with the
firset rodar-directed salvo. From this time, enemy high-level night
bonbing attacks diminished sharply.

194k:  June & SIGHAL COFPS LANDINGS IN FRANNCE

The first U. 5. Army Signal Corps troops to land in the great D-Day
invasion of Normandy were 28 men of the 10lst Airborne Signol Company.
They parochuted with the division headguarters group and lended near
Hiesville.

First Signal Corps trocps to come ashore afoot in Fronce were per-
somnel of the 294th Joint Assault Signal Ceompony ot Quoha Beach. Within
a few minutes personnel of the 286th Joint Assault Signal Company landed
at Utah Beach.

The 155th Signal Photogrophic Company landed with the first infantry
elements at Ouoaha Beach. The comaanding officer, Coptain Herman Wall, was
the first Arxmy Signcl Corps casualty of the Nommandy invasion on 5 June
194k, His pictures were the first photographs of the invasion to reash
England and be reproduced.
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19Lk:  June 8 M MILTI-CHAIMNEL RADIO RELAY

The first use of FM multi-ehonnel radic reloy equipment in Europe,
was between England and the Omsho Beach in Normandy.

194k: October 19 INVASION OF THE PHILLTIPPINES

The most elaborate network arrangenent in the history of radio
broadecasting wos operated by the fomy Signal Corps for the release of
information on the inwvasion of the Fhilippines and General Mocirthur's
first official communique.

19LL: Deceumber 16 to 24 OFERATIONS DURING BATTLE OF BULGE

During the Battle of the Pulge, Amy Signal Corps troops rerouted
and installed more thon 2,000 mdles of new coppmunication eireulits in

only seven days.

1945: PFebruary 1 TRANSFER OF SIGNAL CORPE FUNCTIONS

Responsibility for the »esearch and development of airborne, radar,
and certain other electronic equipment "peculiar to the Army Air Forces"
was transferred from the Army Signal Corpe to the Army Air Forces.

A8 o consequence, the Eatontown Signal Laboratory, a part of the
Signal Corps Ground Signal fgency at Fort Monmouth, was transferred frem
the Lruy Signal Corps to the Army Adr Forces. It was redesignaoted Wat-
son Laborotordies.

The Aireraft Rodlio Loboratory at Wright Field wns also transferred
from the Army Signal Corps to the Army Air Forces.

1945: fApril 1 CAMP COLES AND CAME EVANS, NEW JERSEY

Canp Eveans, ineluding the Camp Evans Signal Laboratory, was redes-
ignated the Evans Signal Loboratory, Belmar, New Jersey, by the Signal
Corps Ground Signel Agency.

Carp Coles, ineluding Camp Coles Signal Laborntory, was redesignat-
ed the Coles Signal Laboratory, Red Bank, New Jersey, by the Signal
Corps Ground Signal Ageney.

1945: April 28 FASTEST MESSAGE AROUND TEE WORLD

Through facilities cof the frny Signal Corps, o nine-word radiotel-
etype nessage woas transnitted around the world in 9.5 seconds to set a
new record for speed. This broke a previous record of 3.5 minutes set
in Moy of 19LL.
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lghﬁﬁ July 10 SIGNAL CORPS ENGINEERING LABORATORIES

The Signal Corps Ground Signal Agency was redesignated the Signal
Corps Engincering Laborateries. At this time, headgquarters was loceted
at Shark River Hills, New Jersey.

At the same time, the Fort Mommouth Signal Laboratory was redesig-
nated the Squier Signal Lsboratory, Fort Monmouth, New Jersey.

In October of 1947, headquarters of the Signal Corps Engineering
Laboratories was relocated from Shark River Hills to the Squier Signal
Loboratory at Fort Monmouth, New Jersey.

1945: August b FIRST RADIO TRANSMISSION OF COLOR PHOTO

The first pews color photo transnitted over facilities of the Army
Signal Corpe was released for publieation. This was & picture of no-
tables mttending the Fotsdom Conference.

1945;: December 1 DISCONTINUANCE OF FACILITIES

The Detroit Signal Laboratory was discontinued, and its funct ons
transferred to the Coles Signal Laboratory, Red Bank, New Jersey.

The Long Branch Signal Leboratory was discontinued; its functions
were transferred to the Bquier Signal Laoboratory, Fort Monmouth, New Jersey.
1946: January 10 FIRST RADAR CONTACT WITH THE MOON

Using o modified SBCR-2T71 long-range radar set, engineers of the Army
Signol Corps at Belmar, New Jersey, succeeded in naking radio cootact
with the moon. This was known as Project Diana.

1947;: May 6 FOREIGHN AID FROGRAM

The Army Signal Corps for the first time participated in the for-
eign aid program.

1947: August 19 TRANSFER OF ENGINEERING AGENCY

The Plant Engineering Agency was transferred from Philadelphia to
Washington, D. C.

1948: August -- ELECTRONIC COUNTERMEASURES

The Army Signal Corps was assigned responsibility for the entire Aroy
Electronic Countermeasures Progran.
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1948: October 1 TRAINING CENTER AT CAMP @ORDCHN

The Signol Corps Troining Center was established at Camp Gordon,
Georgin. It wos redesignated the U. 8. Army Signal Troining Center on
31 January 1957.

The Signaol Corps Replacement Training Center wos established at
Camp Gordon in September of 1950, and discontinued in November of 195k.

Camp Gordon wos redesignoted Fort Gordon on 21 Mareh 1956.

1949: Jonuory 1 FIELD STATIONS AT WHITE SANDS

A field station of the Signnl Corps Englneering Loboratories was
activated at Fort Blies, Texas, for poartiecipation in guided nmissile
experinents ot the White S-nds Proving Ground in New Mexico. This ele-
ment later formed the nucleus for the White Sands Signal Corps Agency,
when it was cctivated in July of 1952.

1949: March 26 INST/LLATION AT FORT MONMCUTH

The Signal Corps Center wos estoblished at Fort Monmouth, and des-
ignation of the permanent post changed to: Signal Corps Center and Fort
Monowouth.,
1949: August 21 SIGNAL COFPS INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

The Signal Corps Intelligencs Agency was established by the Ay
Signal Corps in Washington, D. €. On 31 Jonuary 1957 it wos redesig-
nated the U. S. Army Signol Inmtelligence Agency.
1949: Scptember 26 ARMY SIGNAL CORPS AUTOMATION

The "Auto-Seably" systen of automation, proaising high-speed manu-
facture of sub-ossemblies, was announced by the Signal Corps Engincer-
ing laboratoriea. The new process coobined the best features of printed
cirecuitry and conventional component usage.
1949: Septenber 28 HIGH ALTTTUDE BALLOON RECCRD

A record height of 140,000 feet was sct by a high-altitude balloon
of the Signnl Corps Engineering Laboratories at Fort Monmouth, New Jersey.



1950: Junc 28 FIRST AMERICAN CASUALTY IN KCREA

Shortly after landing ot the Suwon airstrip fron a cargo plane
carrying personnel ond equipment of the Tist Signal Battalion, Private
Frederick L. Walsh, Signal Corps, was wounded by cnemy fire fron Yok
planes strafing the field.

1950: July 31 ELECTRONICS WARFARE CENTER

The Signol Corps Electronics Warfare Center wos cstablished at Fort
Monmouth, New Jersey.

1951: December 1 TRAINING CENTER IN CALIFORNIA

Camp San Luis Obispo was established by the Army Signal Corps as a
training center in Cnlifornia. This becane known as the Southwestern
Signal Corps Training Center. The installation was inactivated in
November of 1953.

1952: Januory 1 SIGNAL CORPS SUFFLY AGENCY

The Signal Corps Supply Agency wos established in Philadelphia by
nerging two formerly separate activities, the Procurcment Agency and the
Stock Control Ageney. On 1 March 1956 it was redesignated the jrmy Sig-
nal Supply fgeney. On 31 Jonuary 1957 it was redesignoted the U. S.
Armry Signal Supply lLgency.

1952: Mareh 3 FIELD STATTONS AT YUMA AND MILWAUKEE

A ficld station of the Signal Corps Engineering Laboratories was
established at Yunn, Arizona, to provide a central nmeteorologieal ser-
vice within the Yunma Test Station, and nlsoc to serve as the Signal Corps
Test Tean in connection with desert testing activities.

i field station of the Signal Corps Engineering Laboratories waos
estoblished ot Milwoukee, Wisconsin, in connection with radioc interfer-
ence suppression tests and experinents.

1952;: March T FIELD STATTION AT FORT GEORGE G. MEADE

A field station of the S5ignal Caps Engineering Loboratories was
established at Fort George G. Meade in Maryland to install equipnent and
conduct engineering tests of the MISSILE MASTER electronic air defense
systen.

This field station wos redesignated the fArmy Signal Air Defense
Engineering figency on 15 May 1956.
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1952: May 19 WOODBRIDGE TRANSMITTING STATION

A rodio transnitting stotion at Woodbridge, Virginin, was activated
by the Amy Signal Corps as an integrol part of the global Arny Coonand
end Administrative Network. This station replaced the old Fort Myer and
Battery Cove transmitting stations.

1952: July 1 AFMY AVIATION CENTER

The Signal Corps Aruy Aviation Center wos established at Fort
Monmouth, New Jersey.
1952: dJuly 2 WEITE SANDS SIGNAL CORPS AGENCY

The White Sands Signal Corps /igency was established to participate
in guided missile experinents at the White Sands Proving Ground, HNew
Mexieco. The Agency enbraced all Army Bignal Corps sctivities located
there, including the Signal Corps Engineering Laboratories Field Station
No. 1 (ectivated in 1949) and the White Scnds Ionosphere Station (acti-
vated in 1951). On 31 January 1957 it wes redesignated the U. S. Army
White Sands Signal fgency.
1952: October 28 COLD SPRING BATTERY PLANT

The Cold Spring Battery Plant was established by the fAxmy Signel
Corps ot Cold Spring, New York. It was the first Signal Corps govern-
nent-owmed but industry-built and industry-cperated facility.
1952: December 17 FIRST AUTOMATIC TELETYPEWRITER SYSTEM

At 5th Aymy Headquarters in Chicago, the first autonnotic teletype-
writer relay systen was cstablished by the Army Signal Corps.
1953: Februory 1 TORYHANNA SIGNAL DEFPCT

The Tobyhorna Signol Depot was estaoblished at Tobyhanna, Penn-
sylvania.
1954k: February 1 HFMY ELECTRONIC FROVING GROUND

The frmy Electronie Proving Ground was established as o Signal

Corps activity ot Fort Huaochuen, Arizonc. Fort Huachuca wos designoted
a permonent Axuy post in August of 1954. :
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195Lk: Pebruary 23 FLIGET INFORMATION FRCGR/M

The Jroy Signal Corps was assigned responsibility for the Flight
Infornation Progron.

1954: May 1 WHITE HOUSE ARMY SIGNAL AGENCY

The White House Jary Signal jAgency was estaoblished as the Signal
Corpe activity responsible for all comwnications for the White House.
This responsibility had formerly been shared by one or more other
activitics of the Army Signal Corps since 1941.

1954: September 30 HEXAGCHN FOR ENGINEERING LABCRATORIES

AL new hexogon bullding was dedicated for the Signal Corps Engineer-
ing Laboratories ot Fort Mommouth, New Jersey. Hendquarters and the
Squier Signal Leoboratory moved into the new building in October, at
which tine Squier Signal Laboratory ceased to exist as a separate entity.
About a year later, Coles Signol Loborotory was olso nerged os part of
the Signal Corps Engineering Laboratories in the hexogon building at
Fort Monnouth.

1954: December 22 LMY AVIATION SECTICON
Established near Fort Mommouth wos the oy fviation Section at

Monmouth County Airport in New Jersey.

1955: October 20 ARMY SIGNAL CORFS COMMUNICATIONS
SECURLTY SERVICE

The frmy Signal Corps Communicotions Seeurity Serviec was estab-
lished at Arlington Hall, Virginia. On 31 January 1957 it was redesig-
nated the U. 5. fory Signal Communications Security Service. On 21
February 1957 it was redesignated the U. 8. fArmmy Signal Comaunications
Security l/igency.

1956: February 1 ARMY PICTCRIAL CENRTER

The Signal Corps Pictorial Center was redesignated the frmy Pletorial
Center in Long Island City, M. Y.
1956: March 1 INSTALLATION AT FORT MOIMOUTH

The Signal Corps Center at Fort Monmouth was discontinued, and this
part was omitted from the title of the post.
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1956: fpril l ARMY PHOTOGRAPHIC AGENCY

The Signal Corps Photographic Library and Loborotory were merged
and desigioted the fomy Photogrophice figency in Washington, D. C. It was
redesignated the U. 8. fruy Photographic Jfgency on 31 Jonuwary 1957.

1956: Jipril 1 JRMY SIGNAL COMMUNICATIONS ENGINEERING AGENCY
The Signol Corps FPlant Engineering Agency in Weshington, D. €., wos
redesignoted the Amgy Signal Coomunications Enginecring Jigency.
1956: May 15 SIGNAL EQUIFMENT SUPPORT AGENCY
A new ogency wos estoblished at Fort Mommouth, centrolizing e fune-
tion formerly of the Signcl Corps Engineering Loboratorics. The new
ageney: the Signal Equipnent Support fAgency.
1956: May 15 JFMY SIGNAL (IR DEFENSE ENGINEERING AGENCY
A Tield station of the Signal Corps Engineering Laboratorice estab-
lished in Morech of 1952 at Fort George G. Meade, Maryland, was redesig-
noted the fomy Signol Adr Befense Engineering fAgency. This agency was
prioorily cconcerned with the testing and developnent of the MISSILE MAS-
TER electronic air defense system for the Amy.
1957: January 1 DESIGNATION CHANGES OF MAJOR INSTALLATIONS

Many of the nojor fAray Signal Corps instollations were changed in
designation, usually with the prefix addition of "U. 8.":

0ld designation New designation
Fort Monowouth, New Jersey U. 8. fomy Signol Garrison
Fort Monmouth, Noew Jorsey
The Signnl School U. 5. Army Signal School
The Signol Corps Publications U. 8. Army Signal Publications Agency
lLgeney
Arned Services Electro-Standards U. 8. Armmy Element, fmed Services
Ageney (irmy Portion) Electro-Standards [gency
The Signol Corps Board U. 5. Amy Signal Board
Signal Potent Agency U. 5. Lrmy Bignal Patent Agency
Signal Equipnent Support jgency U. 8. Army Signal Equipnent Support
igency
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Signal Corps Radic Propagation
Agency

8ignal Corps Survey Tean

Fort Monmouth Ionosphere Station
Signal Corps Electronie Research
Unit

U. 5. fxoy Signal Cormumications
Security Service

hrmy Aviation Center

1957: Januory iS5

U. 8. Army Signal Radio Propagation
ligency

U. 8. Ary Signal Unit Survey Tean

U. 8. iy Signal Ionosphere Station
Fort Monmouth, New Jerscey

U. 8. Army Signal Electronic Research
Unit

U. 8. iy Signal Communiecotions
Seeurity Agency

U. 8. Army Aviation Center

LRMY COMBAT SURVEILLANCE AGENCY

The U. S. Army Coubot Surveillonece Agency wos established in Wash-

ington, D. C.

1957: January 31

DESIGNATTON CHANGES OF MiWJCR INSTALLATIONS

Many of the najor Army Signal Corps installations were changed in
designation, usunlly with the nddition of "U. S. Army":

014 Designation

Arny Cormand and Adndinistrative
Comumication Jjgency

Ary Signal Comunications
Enginecring ligency

Alaskso Communication Systen

Army Signol Corps Corrmnications
Security Service

Jrny Fhotographie figency

Signel Corxps Aviation Test
and Support Activity

New Designation

U. 8. /rny Commnication /gency
Fort Myer, Virginia

U. 8. Army 8ignnl Communicetions
Engineering flyency
Washington, D. C.

U. 5. Axmy fdaska Cormunicatlion
Systei
Seattle, Washington

U. 8. Arny Signal Communications
Security Service
Washington, D. C.

U. 8. Aruy Photographie figency
Washington, D. C.

U. S. Amy Signal fiviation Test

and Support Detochment
Fort Rucker, flabana
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Signal Company Special

Signal Corps Intelligence
Agency

Argy Electronie Proving Ground
The Arty Signal Supply lgency

White Scnds Signal Corps figency

fany S8ignal Air Defense
Engineering sgency

Signal Corps Enginecring
Loborotories

Signal Corps Training Center

Southeastern Signal School

8ignol Corps Unit Troining Group

1957: Decenber 5

U. 5. /my Signal Conmpany Speciol
Fort Riley, Kansas

U. 5. Army Bignel Intelligence figency
Washington, D. C

U. 5. Arny Electronie Proving Ground
Fort Huachuea, Arizonc

U. §. Ay Signol SBupply fgency
Philadelphin, Pennsylvania

U. 8. Army White Sonds Signal Agenc;r
White Sands, PG, New Mexico

U. 8. Aruay Signol Alr Defense
Enginecring figency
Fort Meade, Moryland

U. 8. Arny Signal Engineering
Laboratories
Fort Monnouth, New Jersey

U. 5. Artyy Signal Training Center
Fort Gordon, Georgia

U. 8. Airmy Southeastern Signal School
Fort Gordon, Georgic

U. 8. fimy Signal Unit Training Group
Fort Gordon, Georgla.

MISSILE MASTER AIR DEFENSE SYSTEM

The first fully operotional electronic alr defense system in the
United S5totes, designed ond developed by the U. 3. hrmy Signal fir Defense
Engineering fgency, was fornmolly placed in operation at Fort George G.
Meade, Maryland, by the U. 8. Army Adr Defense Comnond.

1958: fpril 1

AFMY SIGNAL RESEARCH /,ND DEVELOFMENT LABORATORY

The U. S. fooy Signol Engineering Loboratories at Fort Monnouth,
New Jersey, werc redesignated the U. 5. fwmy Signal Research aond Develop-

nent Loboratory.

1958: April 29

U. 8. /BMY SIGHAL ENGINEERING AGENCY

The U. 8. irny Signal Communications Engineering Agency in Washington,
D. C., wos redesignated the U. 8. Juny Signnl Engineering Agency.
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